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1DEA 0414-61
9 August 1961

MEMORANDUM FOR: Military Representative of the President

SUBJECT: Briefing of IDEALIST Filots

1. In connection with the forthcoming IDFALIST mission, I am
attaching for your information a copy of a document known internally as
Operations Policy Letter No. 6. It controls the substance and procedures
used in briefing IDEALIST pilots.

- 2. An earlier version of this document was in force at the time of

the loss of the U-2 aircraft over the USSR on May 1, 1960. The whole
subject of pilot briefing was exhaustively reviewed following this incident

by a committee established spacifically for this purpose. The corminittee
drew heavily upon the relevant experience of the military in this review.
One member of this committes had personally interviewad the turncoat
prisoners in Korea and the American crews who were downed by the Com- "
muniste during the Korean conflict. The attached Operations Policy Letter
No. 6 was the result of this review process.

3. [ would particulariy call to your attention paragraph 4.c.(4) which
specifies that the pilot may reveal his CIA civilian affiliation. This provision
has been in force since the inception of the project and was not changed as a
result of the review mentioned above. Our reasoning has been from the
beginning that we should emphasize the civillan intelligence collection
mission of these flights, so as to remove so far as possible any bhewtide

<or military overtones. In the aftermath of the U-2 incident of 1960 we
continue to believe that this is the proper attribution.
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